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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 213 AM
To: ‘Kate Charles'

Subject: RE: FEIN

Good merning Kathieen,
Your request to correct your FEl has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Kate Charles [mailto:KateC@dvcpa.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 5:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FEIN

Please correct the EIN number for JAMAICA BAY CLUB INC — DOCUMENT # 737543 —'the correct number is 27-

3019419, . _
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. \‘_”/
Thank you, .

Kathleen J. Charles, CPA

Tax Accountant -

Dana Vidussi, CPA, P.A. '

Tal: (239) 278-0762 )

Fax: {239) 278-7957

In accordance with Internal Revenue Setvice rules, you are advised that any advice provided in this communication Is not intended or written by the
author to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties which may be imposed by the IRS. Please contact the
author if you would fike to receive written advice in a format which complies with IRS rules and may be relied upon to avoid penalties. This e-mail,
including any attachment(s), is intended for receipt and use by the intended addressee(s) only, and may contain confidential and privileged information.
If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mall, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use or distribution of this e-malf Is strictly prohibited,
and you are requested to delete this communication and its attachment(s) without making any copies thereof and to contact the sender of this e-mai
immediately.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:29 AM

To: Kate Charles

Subject: RE: FEIN

Thank you for your e-mail.
You can reply back to this e-mail with the EIN number and the Division's records wnll be updated. Please include
the bhusiness name and document number.

Thanks, !

Tom

From: Kate Charles [mailto:KateC@dvcpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 4:10 PM

L Em amy oy



Page 2 of 2

To: corphelp
Subject: FEIN

What is the procedure for changing the FEIN number on record with the state if a new/changed FEIN number has
been issued for a corporation by the IRS?
Thank you.

Kathleen J. Charles, CPA

Tax Accountant
Dana Vidussl, CPA, P.A.

Tel: (239) 278-0762 .

Fax: (239) 278-7957 :

In accordance with Internal Revenue Service rufes, you are advised that any advice provided in this communication is not intended or written by the

author to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties which may be imposed by the IRS. Please contact the

author If you would like to receive written advice in a format which complies with IRS rules and may be refied upon to avoid penalties. This e-mail,

including any attachment(s), is intended for receipt and use by the intended addressee(s} only, and may contaln confidential and privileged information.

If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mall, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use or distribution of this e-mail is strictly prohibited,

and you are requested to delete this communication and its attachment(s) without making any coples thereof and to contact the sender of this e-mai .
Immediately. |
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